
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Chief Executive 
 

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP 
 
 

Councillor Ged Philbin (Chairman) 

Councillor Stephen Pearsall (Vice-Chairman) 

Councillor Arthur Cole 

Councillor Carl Cross 

Councillor Philip Drakeley 

Councillor Robert Gilligan 

Councillor Diane Inch 

Councillor Alan Lowe 

Councillor Steff Nelson 

Councillor Ernest Ratcliffe 

Councillor Kevan Wainwright 

 
 
 

Please contact Gill Ferguson on 0151 471 7395 or e-mail 
gill.ferguson@halton.gov.uk  for further information. 
The next meeting of the Committee is on Monday, 18 September 2006 
 

Regulatory Committee 
 
Tuesday, 27 June 2006 6.00 p.m. 
Runcorn Town Hall 

Public Document Pack



 
ITEMS TO BE DEALT WITH  

IN THE PRESENCE OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 

Part l 
 
Item No. Page No. 
  
1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

 

2. APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE ON LAND AT 
DARESBURY 

 

1 - 40 

 
 
In accordance with the Health and Safety at Work Act the Council is 
required to notify those attending meetings of the fire evacuation 
procedures. A copy has previously been circulated to Members and 
instructions are located in all rooms within the Civic block. 



 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 2 

 
 
REPORT: Regulatory Committee 
 
DATE: 27th June 2006 
 
REPORTING OFFICER: Chief Executive 
 
SUBJECT: Application for a premises Licence on land 

at Daresbury  
 
WARDS: Daresbury 
 
1.       PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
 To provide relevant information for the holding of a hearing to assess 

relevant representations made in response to an application by James 
Edward King for a premises licence in respect of land at Daresbury.  

 
2.       RECOMMENDATION 
 

That the Committee considers the relevant representations and 
determine the application in accordance with the options available to it 
(as listed in section 8 to this Agenda) 

 
3.   SUPPORTING INFORMATION 
 
3.1 The application has been made under section 17 Licensing Act 2003 

(“the 2003 Act”).  
3.2 This hearing is held in accordance with the 2003 Act and the Licensing 

Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005. 
3.3 The procedure to be followed has been circulated to all parties and will 

be repeated at the beginning of the hearing. 
3.4 The hearing is solely concerned with those aspects of the application, 

which have been the subject of relevant representations as defined in 
the 2003 Act. 

 
4 THE APPLICATION 
 
4.1 Mr King has made the application in respect of farmland at the 

Daresbury Estate and Holly Hedge Farm. The application area is 
approximately 195,000 square metres. The application is in respect of a 
proposed music festival consisting of stages and tents. Separate tents 
selling alcohol, soft drinks, food and merchandise are also intended to 
be located within the site. 

4.2 The number of people expected to attend the proposed music festival is 
stated to not exceed 44,999. 

Agenda Item 2Page 1



4.3 The application is for a music festival taking place over two days: 
Saturday 26th and Sunday 27th August 2006. The application is for the 
premises to be open to the public between 1300 on 26th August and 
0700 on 27th August. 

4.4 The application includes the supply of alcohol on the premises between 
the hours of 1300 on 26th August and 0400 on 27th August. 

4.5 The application includes late night refreshment on the premises between 
the hours of  2300 on 26th August and 0500 on 27th August. 

4.6 Given that the application is for a music festival the most significant 
elements of the application are in respect of live music, recorded music, 
performance of dance, and the provision of facilities for dancing. The 
application in respect of all of these activities is for them to take place 
between the hours of 1300 on 26th August and 0600 on 27th August. 

4.7 However, the application states that use of the main stage would cease 
at 2300 on 26th August. 

 
5 ROLE OF WARRINGTON BOROUGH COUNCIL AND LOCAL 

PARISH  COUNCILS  
 
5.1 The application is unusual in that part of the application site is within the 

Borough of Warrington. In these cases the 2003 Act directs that the 
licensing authority within whose area the majority of the site is situated is 
the relevant licensing authority for the purposes of receiving and 
determining the application. 

5.2 Responsible authorities situated within both licensing authorities have 
jurisdiction to make relevant representations. 

5.3 Parish Councils have no right to make relevant representations under 
the 2003 Act but can be appointed by interested parties who have made 
relevant representations to represent them at hearings.  

   
6 RELEVENT REPRESENTATIONS 
 
6.1    RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES  
 

CHESHIRE CONSTABULARY 
 
The Police do not object to the grant of a premises licence but have 
requested a number of conditions to be attached to the premises licence. 
Details are set out in Appendix 1. 
 
HALTON BOROUGH COUNCIL  
 
Halton Borough Council in its various capacities as responsible authority 
do not object to the application for a premises licence. However, the 
Licensing Authority are recommended to attach a number of conditions 
relating to noise and health and safety matters. Details are set out in 
Appendix 2. 
 
WARRINGTON BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

Page 2



Warrington Borough Council is entitled to make representations as a 
‘responsible authority’ as defined in section 13(4) Licensing Act 2003. 
Warrington Borough Council could write in one or more of the following 
capacities: 

• Health & Safety Enforcing Authority – section 12(4)(c) 

• Local Planning Authority – section 12(4)(d) 

• Environmental Health Authority – section 12(4)(e) 

• Licensing Authority in whose area part of the premises is situated – 
section 12(4)(g). 
 
Warrington Borough Council object to the grant of a premises licence. 
Details are set out in Appendix 3.The sole ground of objection is 
“prevention of public nuisance”. The basis of the objection is that noise 
would be audible after 23.00 at specified premises and that this would 
contravene the 1995 Code of Practice on Environmental Noise Control 
at Concerts. Although not expressly stated in the representation this 
refers to the following paragraph of the Code: 
 

“3.2 For events continuing or held between the hours 23.00 and 09.00 
the music noise should not be audible within noise-sensitive premises 
with windows open in a typical manner for ventilation.  

Notes to  Guidelines 3.2  

1. The use of inaudibility as a guideline is not universally accepted as an appropriate 
method of control.   References 6 & 7 (Appendix 1) set out the various issues.   This 
guideline is proposed as there is insufficient evidence available to give more precise 

guidance.  

2. Control can be exercised in this situation by limiting the music noise so that it is just 
audible outside the noise sensitive premises.   When that is achieved it can be 

assumed that the music noise is not audible inside the noise sensitive premises.”  

 
 
In addition Warrington Borough Council state that they have received 
representations from a significant number of local residents, businesses 
and parish councils and further state that they have a duty to their 
constituents “to provide details of all their concerns”. These concerns are 
stated to be from Walton, Hatton, Town Centre, Stockton Heath as well 
as general concerns across the Borough. They are articlulated but not 
commented upon by Warrington Borough Council.  However, since 
these representations were made to Warrington Borough Council and 
not to Halton Borough Council they do not constitute relevant 
representations. 

 
 
6. 2     INTERESTED PARTIES 
 
6.3   The nature of the application has meant that the definition of who might 

qualify to be an interested party has had to be addressed. It has been 
considered appropriate (after consideration of technical advice) to limited 

Page 3



representations to those living or carrying on business within a one and 
a half mile radius of the application site.  

6.4 The Residents Committee Against Creamfields 2006 deposited 
objections from 242 premises (from 465 people) from Daresbury Village, 
Appleton, Moore Village, Walton Village and Hatton Village. 

6.5    In addition 25 separate individual representations against the application 
were received. 

6.6 Details of representations made by interested parties are set out at   
Appendix 4 (link). And additional (link). 

6.7 Most of the representations raise a number of distinct issues. A 
significant number of these issues are not capable of amounting to 
relevant representations. This will be a matter for the Committee to 
determine at the hearing.  
 

7 INVALID REPRESENTATIONS 
 
7.1 In addition to the additional representations received by Warrington 

Borough Council (referred to at 6.1 above) the Council has received 8 
individual representations, which have had to be deemed invalid under 
the relevant legislation. These comprise: 2 from individuals/businesses 
not in the vicinity (or not identified as being in the vicinity); 1 purporting to 
be on behalf of 41 unidentified residents; 1 from an individual claiming to 
be a resident of Hatton Village but providing no address in Hatton 
Village; 2 with no address; 1 not signed; and 1 received out of time. 

 
8 OPTIONS 
 
8.1 The Committee has the following options: 
    

•     Grant the application 

•     Grant subject to conditions 

•      Reject the application.  
 
8.2 The Committee must act with a view to promoting the licensing 

objectives, namely: 
  
(a) the prevention of crime and disorder; 
(b) public safety; 
(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and 
(d) the protection of children from harm. 

 
The Committee must also have regard to-  
(a) the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy, and 
(b) the Statutory Guidance issued by the Secretary of State. 

 
 
 
9 POLICY IMPLICATIONS 
  

Page 4



9.1  This is a hearing regarding a specific application. Although a number of 
policies must be taken into account there are no policy implications 
arising from the application. 

 
10 OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
10.1 This is the first large open air event to come before the Committee under 

the 2003 Act. It has attracted a large amount of public attention. Should 
the application be granted the Committee may wish to request that the 
Responsible Authorities monitor the event closely and report back to the 
Committee on all matters touching on the licensing objectives.  

 
11 LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS UNDER SECTION 100D OF THE 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 
 

Document Place of Inspection Contact Officer 
 

Application 
Documents 

Legal Services John Tully/Kay Cleary 

   
   

 

Page 5



Appendix 1 
 
Representations made by Cheshire Constabulary 
 

 

HALTON BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

Representation Form. 
 

Responsible Authority.  
                                         POLICE 
                                         
 

Your Name Ian Seville 

Job Title Police Licensing Officer 

Postal and email address 
 
 

Widnes Police Station, 
Kingsway, Widnes. WA8 7QJ 
ian.seville@cheshire.pnn.police.uk 

Contact telephone number 01244 613771 

 

Name of the premises you are 
making a representation about. 
 

Creamfields Pop Concert  -  Application for Grant 

Address of the premises you are 
making a representation about. 
 

Daresbury Estate, 
Halton 

 

Which of the four licensing 
Objectives does your 
representation relate to? Please 
state yes or no. 

Yes 
Or 
No 

Please detail the evidence supporting your  
representation. Or the reason for your 
representation. 
Please use separate sheets if necessary 

The Prevention of harm to children 
 
 
 
 

Yes  Proof of Age/Challenge 21 (See Item 1 below) 

To prevent Public Nuisance 
 
 
 
 
 

Yes Closure of Footpaths crossing the site  
(See Item 2 below)  

To prevent crime and disorder 
 
 
 
 
 

Yes Closure of Footpaths crossing the site  
(See Item 2 below) 
CCTV issue (See Item 3 below) 
Source of security staff (See Item 5 below) 

Public Safety 
 
 
 
 

Yes Final Sign Off time and numbers of staff 
(See Item 4 and 6 below) 
 

Page 6



 

 
 

Suggested conditions that could be 
added to the licence to remedy 
your representation or other 
suggestions you would like the 
Licensing Sub Committee to take 
into account. Please use separate 
sheets where necessary and refer 
to checklist. 

 

 
 
 
COMMENTS: 
 
                     The application is well prepared and indicates a professional approach 
to the concept, planning and organisation of the event. The following points are 
mainly referred to within the document but the below points should serve to avoid any 
misunderstandings or ambiguities.  
 

1. In respect of the yellow bands that will be given to members of the public 
once they have provided satisfactory proof of age, these should be of a type 
that cannot be removed and transferred to other people. The type used as 
wrist bands in hospitals would be suitable as they have to be cut to be 
removed, rather than the ‘bangle’ type recently in vogue as charity bracelets. 

 
2. All Public Footpaths running across the site must be closed for the duration of 

the licence, and suitable alternative routes to be identified and displayed. 
 

3. The schedule refers to extensive use of CCTV but no definite reference is 
made to the need to transfer images if required. Any system that is used must 
be capable of downloading images onto a hard disk and must be made 
available to the Police as requested. 

 
4. The schedule indicated that the final ‘Safety Sign Off’ time will be 1600hrs on 

Friday, the 25th August 2006. This is a crucial point and previous experience 
in Merseyside has shown that any delay to this time causes an unacceptable 
delay throughout the remainder of the timetable. This culminates in a delay in 
making the site available for occupation at the stated time and causes a 
serious risk of crushing within the crowds. This time must be adhered to.   

 
5. None of the Security staff employed to come from the Merseyside/Cheshire 

area. Previous experience has shown that this can compromise staff and lead 
to breaches in security. 

 
6. The schedule refers to a minimum number of stewards/security staff to be 

deployed throughout the event, this being 350. This number should not be 
reduced under any circumstances as this forms an integral part of the Police 
Contingency and Emergency plans, any variation of this number would 
obviously compromise these plans.  

 
7. The Schedule makes no reference to any contingency plans for chemical 

based incidents that may arise from incidents at the two nearby COMAH 
sites. Though we would not expect this to be written in as any form of 

Page 7



Condition we will be seeking discussions with the organizers, and other 
relevant bodies, to assess and make any necessary plans to cover this 
aspect prior to the event opening. 

 
 
 
                      All other steps offered are welcome and acceptable to the Police and 
will assist in promoting all four objectives of the Act. 
 
 
 
Signed: Ian Seville.     Date: 31 May 2006. 
 
 
 N.B If you do make a representation you will be expected to attend the Licensing 
Sub Committee and any subsequent appeal proceeding. 
 
 
Please return this form along with any additional sheets to: The Licensing Team, Halton 

Borough Council, Municipal Buildings, Kingsway, Widnes WA8 7QF or email to   

 

 

 

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period. Generally 28 days from the day 

the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in the 

newspaper. 

 
 
 
 

Page 8



Appendix 2 
 
Representations made by Halton Borough Council 
 
 
Halton Borough Council  
Environmental Health Building & Enforcement Control Division  
 
Representation in respect of the licensing application for a time limited 
premises license from James King of Cream for the Creamfields event to 
be held at Daresbury Estate Daresbury village Halton 26th August 2006-
27 August 2006. 
 
1.0 Introduction  

 

1.1 The division have considered the application in respect of the prevention 
of public nuisance and public safety. 
  
1.2 Preventing public nuisance can be achieved by creating an environment 
that controls nuisance with an effective management plan with effective 
controls during the event so organisers and staff can assess potential risks 
and work towards minimising possible disturbances. 
 
1.3 Applicants for a license will be expected to demonstrate in their operating 
schedule that suitable and sufficient measures have been identified and will 
be implemented and maintained to ensure that the safety of any person 
visiting or working in licensed premises is not compromised relevant to the 
individual style and characteristics of the proposed events. 
 
1.4 In consideration of the application and the elements that fall within the 
remit of the division, the division make representations in two areas namely 
disturbance from noise and health and safety issues. In both areas the 
division are recommending that conditions be placed on the license that will 
mitigate public nuisance and protect public safety. 
 
2.0 Disturbance from noise and potential public nuisance  
 
2.1 In considering the application and the supporting documentation, which 
was supplied at the time of the application, officers have subsequently met the 
noise consultant Mr J. Griffiths of Vanguardia Noise Consultants representing 
the applicant. 
 
2.2 In view of the siting of the event, straddling the boundary with Warrington 
Borough Council, officers have liased with their counterparts in Warrington 
Borough and will continue to liase up to and during the event.  
 
2.3 Noise predictions indicate that before 23:00 hours noise from the event 
will comply fully with the requirements of the code of practice on 
Environmental Noise Control at Concerts (CoP). This is not disputed either by 
Halton Borough Council or Warrington Borough Council. Noise prior to this 

Page 9



time can therefore be conditioned to ensure compliance with the CoP 
amongst other controls. 
 
2.4 Clause 3.2 of the CoP states that ‘for events held between the hours 
23:00 and 09:00 music should not be audible within noise sensitive premises 
with windows open’. It is accepted by all parties that this condition cannot be 
met. There are 2 footnotes to this condition the first stating that inaudibility is 
not a ‘universally accepted condition’ and the second stating that ‘control can 
be exercised in this situation by limiting the music noise so that it is just 
audible outside the noise sensitive premises.’ The assumption that the level is 
suitable with windows open could seem overly restrictive on the basis of a 
one-off event. 
 
2.4 A more recent report, ‘Noise from Pubs and Clubs (phase II)’, was 
submitted to DEFRA in 2006. This report identified levels at which test 
subjects felt entertainment noise was just unacceptable with the windows 
closed, based on a one-off event. The level identified was 34dBLAeq (5 min). 
Assuming that a closed window offers a minimum of 20dB attenuation. Noise 
predictions indicate the Creamfields event will comply with this standard at all 
locations.  
 
2.5 This report also specifies that the majority of subjects reported the ability 
to tolerate a modest degree of audible entertainment in their home late at 
night for a one-off occurrence (ie occurring at a frequency of less than every 6 
months), and that the onset of audibility did not equate to a threshold of 
acceptability for intrusive entertainment noise.  
 
2.5 This latest research calls into question the proportionality of requiring that 
all noise after 23:00 hours should be inaudible in the case of a one-off event, 
and would suggest that clause 3.2 of the CoP is overly restrictive when 
conditioning single events.  
 
2.6 Halton Borough Council’s Environmental Health Division would therefore 
consider that controlling the noise from the event to minimise the risk of 
disturbance on this occasion would be the proportionate approach.  
 
2.7 In conclusion therefore the division will not be objecting in principle to the 
application on the basis of public nuisance, but will be recommending the 
following conditions be placed on the licence:  
 

1) The Music Noise Level (MNL) shall not exceed 65dBLAeq (15 min) 1 metre from 
the façade of any noise sensitive premises prior to 23:00 hours. 

 

2) After 23:00 hours music noise levels 10m from the mixer desk in each marquee shall 
not exceed 95dB. 

 

3) The main stage shall finish at 23:00 hours. 
 

4) Music noise levels from the main stage shall not exceed 98dBLAeq at a position 40 
metres from the main speakers.  

 

Page 10



5) The appointed noise consultant shall regularly undertake tests of noise levels at the 
sound mixer positions to ensure compliance with the licence conditions. A written 

record of these assessments shall be kept and available to Halton Borough Council’s 

Environmental Health Officer upon request. This shall include any remedial action 

taken. 

 

6) The appointed noise consultant shall carry out one or more noise propagation tests 
prior to the event. Any such test shall be carried out between 11:00 and 16:00 hours 

on the day prior to the event and after 10:00 hours on the day of the event. Halton 

Borough Council’s Environmental Health Officers shall be informed of the tests at 

least one hour prior to commencement. 

 

7) The licence holder shall submit a noise management plan to the Environmental 
Health Division no later than 28 days before the commencement of the event. 

 

8) There shall be no construction of the set or any other structure associated with the 
event outside the hours of 20.00 – 08.00 unless otherwise agreed in writing by the 

Local Authority. 

 

9) If in the opinion of the licensing authority the noise levels become unacceptable 
notwithstanding compliance with any other noise condition, the applicant shall reduce 

the noise levels as directed by Environmental Health Officer. 

 

3.0 Health and Safety issues  
 
3.1 In considering the application and the supporting documentation, which 
was supplied at the time of the application, officers have subsequently 
consulted with and met the Health and Safety consultant for the event Mr 
Nigel Haley of MRL Ltd. 
 
3.2  Officer from the Environmental Health Building and Enforcement Control 

Division of Halton BC will with regards to health and safety be observing 
their statutory powers in accordance with the Health and Safety at Work 
Act 1974 and as such require the following points be noted: 

3.2.1 Historically under previous licensing legislation the Council would have 
set and audited the conditions of the licence and thus in effect would 
have “approved” or other wise the opening of the event on the grounds 
of safety.  It is not for the Council to approve but they can and will need 
to agree with all parties that health and safety issues have been 
addressed and that there are no factors evident at that time which 
breach appropriate safety legislation to prevent the event taking place.  
To meet this requirement a representative of Halton Borough Councils 
Env Health, Bldg & Enforcement Control Division will need to be 
advised in sufficient time when the main arena is deemed by the 
applicant to be ready to be opened to the public. 

 
3.2.2  For the same reason the division will need to retain independence 

from the Event Liaison Team (ELT) and will not sit as a full participating 
member on the ELT and will only attend in an advisory capacity. They 
will need to be kept informed by the applicant of all key activities 
relating to public safety and will when and if deemed necessary liase 
with the team on a purely advisory role in order to stay informed on 

Page 11



events and allow them to execute their enforcement duties unless a 
serious risk is noted in which case they will liase with the team in an 
enforcement capacity.  

 
3.2.3 As officers of this will not sit on the ELT as a participating member it 

will be necessary that the applicant ensures that a nominated council 
representative (the Environmental Health Manager (Health and Safety), 
the Divisional Manager (Env Health, Building & Enforcement Control) 
or the Principal EHO (Health and Safety) is kept informed of the 
progress of the event and notified at the following stages i) Arrival at 
site ii) The start of the event set up iii) final safety checks prior to 
opening iv) any other key stages in the executing and operating of the 
event. 

3.2.4 The Applicant states in the risk assessment (dated 11th April 06) on 
page 14 that the audience may take part in other event activities. From 
discussion with Nigel Haley it is understood that this means the 
sponsors may set up other activities such as bronco type rides etc. the 
applicant will need, in sufficient time before the event, to advice the 
Council of any such activities, which will take place. 

3.2.5 The applicant states in the supporting documentation that the 
documents may be amended prior to the event and it is up to 
individuals to ensure they have up to date copies.  Whilst there will be 
continuous liaison leading up to the event the onus should be on the 
applicant to advise the Council of any amendments to the risk 
assessments for the event and any changes generally which relate to 
public safety. 

3.2.6 This department, within a sufficient time scale before the event will 
need to be kept advised of an up to date list of all contractors who will 
be operating at the event. 

 
3.2.7 Such events make use of a variety of special effects involving the use 

of lasers, strobes, pyrotechnics, bomb tanks, dry ice effects, smoke 
machines and fireworks, or other similar devices, and the division 
would need to know in advance what is proposed and how they will be 
deployed to allow time for consultation and assessment. 

 
3.3 In conclusion the division will not therefore be objecting to the application 
on the basis of health and safety issues provided that the following conditions 
are placed on the licence relating to licensing objective Public Safety: 

 
1) Upon completion of all preparatory works, and prior to the main arena 

being opened the Environmental Health Manager (Health and Safety), 
the Divisional Manager (Env Health, Bldg & Enforcement Control) or 
the Principal EHO (Health and Safety) of Halton Borough Councils 
Environmental Health, Building & Enforcement Control Division will be 
advised by the applicant that they have deemed the arena as being 
ready to be opened to the public.  

 
2) The Environmental Health Manager (Health and Safety), The Divisional 

Manager (Env Health, Bldg & Enforcement Control) or the Principal 

Page 12



EHO (Health and Safety) of Halton Borough Councils Environmental 
Health Division will be kept informed by the applicant of the progress of 
the event and notified at each key stage namely: 

i) Arrival at site 
ii) The start of the event set up 
iii) Final safety checks prior to opening  
iv) Any other key stages in the executing and operating of the 

event. 
3) The applicant will furnish the Environmental Health Manager (Health 

and Safety), The Divisional Manager (Env Health, Bldg & Enforcement 
Control) or the Principal EHO (Health and Safety) of Halton Borough 
Councils Environmental Health Division with a list of all contractors who 
will be operating at the event at the earliest time available but within a 
minimum of 48 hours prior to the event opening to the public. 

  
4) The applicant will advise the Environmental Health Manager (Health 

and Safety), The Divisional Manager (Env Health, Bldg & Enforcement 
Control) or the Principal EHO (Health and Safety) of Halton Borough 
Councils Environmental Health Division a minimum of 48 hours prior to 
the event opening to the public of all activities to be carried out by 
sponsors with particular attention paid to those, which involve public 
participation. 

5) The applicant will ensure the Environmental Health Manager (Health 
and Safety), The Divisional Manager or the Principal EHO (Health and 
Safety) of Halton Borough Councils Environmental Health Division 
always has an up to date copy of the event risk assessment. 

 
6) The applicant will advise the Environmental Health Manager (Health 

and Safety), The Divisional Manager (Env Health, Bldg & Enforcement 
Control) or the Principal EHO (Health and Safety) of Halton Borough 
Councils Environmental Health Division of proposed special effects 
involving the use of lasers, strobes, pyrotechnics, dry ice effects, 
smoke machines, and fireworks, or other similar devices and the 
contractors operating them at least 28 days prior to the performance. 

 
7) The use of lasers should be in accordance with the following 

conditions: 
a) The Licensee shall obtain from the laser manufacturer or operator 

sufficient information, sketches, calculations, radiometric 
measurement data etc., to demonstrate that the system can be 
used safely and without risk to health together with the classification 
of the proposed system.   

b) All display laser equipment shall be so designed, constructed and 
maintained as to be safe for use. 

c) All display laser products shall be provided with a key operated ON-
OFF switch to secure the laser against unauthorised use. 

d) Each effect from a display shall take place within a predetermined 
and defined display area. The emission of laser radiation shall be 
terminated automatically immediately the laser effect beam leaves 
the boundaries of this display area. 

Page 13



e) The control console for each display laser product shall be secure 
and sited in such a position that the operator is able to view the 
whole of the display area.  Where this is not practicable, alternative 
effective arrangements shall be made whereby the operator is able 
to assess the situation and be aware of any malfunction etc. 

f) All display laser products shall be provided with one or more readily 
accessible controls which will immediately terminate the emission of 
any laser radiation.  In the event that a laser system is not required 
to be under the continuous supervision or control of an operator, a 
person at the display shall be designated to be responsible for the 
immediate termination of the laser radiation in the event of 
equipment malfunction audience unruliness or other unsafe 
conditions. 

g) The accessible emission levels of radiation shall be measured 
and/or calculated by the operator at all positions where the 
audience, general public, operators or performers may be exposed 
to the primary beam (s), or to reflections from targets and scattering 
materials. 

h) Any area where the levels of laser radiation exceed the accessible 
emission limit for Class 1 laser products shall be clearly identified, 
appropriate warning notices posted and barriers erected to prevent 
the entry of unauthorised persons.  Entry into these areas shall be 
undertaken only by authorised persons if necessary and wearing 
the appropriate protective equipment. 

i) The level of laser radiation shall not exceed the maximum 
permissible exposure level at any point where the public is 
permitted during the display.  In addition unless effective means are 
employed to prevent access to the laser beam(s) the maximum 
permissible exposure level shall not be exceeded at any point: 

• Less than 3m above any surface upon which the 
audience/general public is permitted to stand; or 

• Less than 2.5m in lateral separation from any position where 
a person in the audience/general public is permitted during 
the display. 

j) The accessible exposure level of laser radiation to 
operators/performers shall not exceed the maximum permissible 
exposure if such radiation is intended to be viewed by them in order 
to perform their functions.  In the event that such radiation is not 
intended to be viewed by them then the accessible exposure level 
shall not exceed the accessible exposure limit specified for Class 
3A laser products. 

k) The use of scanning devices, including mirror balls, shall 
incorporate a means which shall automatically prevent exposure to 
levels in excess of those specified in the event of scan failure or 
other failure. 

 
l)  In the setting up and alignment of laser systems The following 

precautions shall be taken:- 

• The setting up/alignment of laser systems shall only be 
undertaken by a trained laser operator. Only those persons 

Page 14



required performing relevant functions shall be present during 
the alignment/setting up of the system. The accessible emission 
level of laser radiation shall be reduced to the minimum 
practicable level and in any event shall not exceed the 
accessible emission limit for Class 3A laser products. Where 
necessary for the protection of those employed, appropriate 
protective equipment shall be worn during the alignment/setting 
up of the laser equipment. 

• A functional check shall be made before the admittance of the 
public of all safety devices, interlocks etc., which have been 
provided to ensure the safety of persons prior to each public use 
of a display laser product. 

• Where display laser products are used outdoors, consideration 
shall be given and adequate safeguards adopted for those 
persons liable to view the beam directly within the nominal 
hazard distance and also those who might view the bean or its 
reflections using optical aids. In this context special 
consideration shall be given to the hazards that the use of a 
display laser product might present to traffic movements 
including those by air, sea, harbour and road. 

 
 
End  
EHB&EC Division  
31 May 2006 
 

 

 
 

Page 15



Appendix 3 
 
Representations made by Warrington Borough Council 
 
WARRINGTON BOROUGH COUNCIL’S REPRESENTATION AGAINST THE 

LICENSING APPLICATION DETAILED BELOW 

AND A REPORT OF WARRINGTON BOROUGH 

COUNCIL RESIDENTS CONCERNS 

 

 

 
Warrington Borough Council makes representation against the application for a 

time limited premises license from James King of 

Cream, 1-3 Parr Street, Liverpool L1 4JJ for the 

event to be held at Daresbury Estate, Daresbury 

Village, Halton.  Land to the east of Chester 

Road comprising mainly of fields 6842, 9233 and 

9924 from 26
th
 August 2006 – 27

th
 August 2006. 

 
The basis of the Council’s representation is submitted to Halton Borough 
Council on the following grounds:- 
 
PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE 
 
That there will be significant disamenity caused by noise from the music to 
residents living nearby, specifically for residents living within .65 miles of the 
event in the 200 properties identified in the attached addressed list (Appendix 
A).  It is the view of Warrington Borough Council having received supporting 
evidence that event organisers cannot comply with the noise council’s code of 
practice on environmental noise control at concerts (Noise Council 1995) after 
23.00 hours, in that noise will be  audible within residential properties after 
23.00 hours.  This view is taken based on tests carried out at several key 
locations near to the proposed event on 19th April 2006 by Warrington 
Borough Council Environmental Health Officers, details of which are attached 
in Appendix B. 
 
In addition, Warrington Borough Council has received representations following 
consultations it has undertaken, during four meetings between 6th April, 4th May 2006 
with local residents and business in the Wards that are likely to be affected by the 
proposed Creamfields event. Approximately 180 residents in total attended.  
Warrington Borough Council appreciates that some of the responses below are not 
relevant to the four licensing objectives.  However, Warrington Borough Council has 
a duty to its constituents, to provide details of all their concerns. 
 
[THESE REPRESENTATIONS DO NOT CONSTITUTE RELEVANT 
REPRESENTATIONS AND HAVE NOT BEEN REPRODUCED IN THIS APPENDIX] 

 
JAN SOUNESS 
HEAD OF SERVICE 
CHIEF EXECUTIVES UNIT 
25TH MAY 2006 

Page 16



 

APPENDIX  B    
 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL NOISE SURVEY CARRIED OUT IN THE AREA OF THE 
PROPOSED CREAMFIELDS CONCERT  
 
Prepared by Paul Johnson and Philip Ramsden. 
 
Executive summary.   
 
Using the sound levels provided by Cream and the background noise levels 
measured on the 27th April 2006 it is predicted that the noise will be audible in 
nearby residential property after 23.00.  This does not comply with The Noise 
Council’s Code of Practice on Environmental Noise at Concerts [Noise 
Council 1995] 
 
Report 
 
The noise survey was carried out on the night of 19th April 2006 into 20th April 
2006, at 8 locations within a 1.5mile radius of the proposed noise source. This 
survey was carried out in order to provide background noise level 
measurements at each location.  At the time of measurement, the conditions 
were dry and mild with no wind. 
 
Background noise levels in terms of LAeq

[1] and LA90
[2] were recorded at the 

monitoring sites over 15minute periods; these levels are presented in Table 1. 
15 minute measurement time periods were considered long enough to obtain 
representative values of the equivalent continuous A-Weighted[3] sound 
pressure level for the purpose of this assessment.   
 
Measurements were carried out at all locations using a Class 1 precision grade Rion NL-32 

Integrating Datalogging Noise Nuisance Recorder (Sound Level Meter), mounted on a tripod 

1.2m above the ground and at least more than 3.5m away from any reflecting surface other 

than the ground.  The equipment used included a windshield to minimise interference with the 

equipment during the monitoring period.  

 

 

 
[1] LAeq The equivalent continuous A-Weighted sound pressure level over a 
given time period. Not an average level but an equivalent level. 
 
[2] LA90  A-Weighted sound pressure level of the background noise at the 
assessment location.  L90 is the sound level in dB(A) which is exceeded for 
90% of the time.  It is against this level that the CoP for concerts measures as 
an LAeq 
 
[3]
 A weighted.  An electronic filter built into a sound level meter, which mimics  how the 

human ear responds to sounds at different frequency’s under defined conditions. 

Results  

The results of the noise survey are shown in Table 1.  

Page 17



Table 1 – Measurements in dB(A) taken during the monitoring period. All 
measurement periods were 15minutes in duration. 

 
Receptor Location Grid Ref No Time Leq 

dB(A) 
L90 

dB(A) 
LMAX 
dB(A) 

1.  Church Yard, 
Daresbury Lane. 

E 358,027 
N 382,808 

00.09 50.9 37.3 68.5 

2.  Red Brow Lane. 
(Telegraph post 8) 

E 357,295 
N 381,922 

00.33 47.4 43.6 59.2 

3.  Driveway Opposite 
Gigg Lane (Moore). 

E 357,841 
N 384, 381 

01.00 41.1 30.5 56.4 

4.  Roadside A56. 
Outside ‘Redmays’ 

E 358,450 
N 383,694 

01.25 59.9 29.2[4] 81.6 

5.  Park Lane Lay-by 
E 359,427 
N 384,420 

00.15 38.6 34.4 58.6 

6.   
37 High Warren Close 

E 360,988 
N 384,235 

01.00 33.8 30.3 53.1 

7. 
Goose Lane at footpath 
sign 

E 360,201 
N 382,782 

01.50 35.5 30.6 53.0 

8.  Farm track. 
Footpath opposite 
Bluecote Farm. 

E 359,736 
N 383,081 

02.30 39.9 31.5 60.8 

 
It should be noted that an L90 (Background Level) of 30dBA is very quiet, the 
maximum levels are generated by vehicles passing at speed near to the 
monitoring positions. 
 
 
 
 
 
[4]  the background noise level [L90] appears exceptionally low at this location, 
but it was a measured value. 

Page 18



Table 2 below illustrates the predicted and measured noise levels at each 
receptor location. 

 

 

 

Table 2 – Predicted noise levels in dB(A) at monitoring locations 
assuming spherical propagation of the noise source. 

Receptor Location Distance from 
noise source (M) 

Estimated noise 
levels at receiver 

dB(A) 

Measured 
background 
noise levels at 
receiver dB(A) 

1.  Church Yard, 
Daresbury Lane. 

1126 27.9 37.3 

2.  Red Brow Lane. 
(Telegraph post 8) 

2478 21.1 43.6 

3.  Driveway Opposite 
Gigg Lane (Moore). 

1351 23.3 30.5 

4.  Roadside A56. 
Outside ‘Redmays’ 

450 35.9 29.2 

5.  Park Lane Lay-by 1013 28.8 34.4 

6.   
37 High Warren Close 

2253 21.9 30.3 

7. 
Goose Lane at footpath 
sign 

1577 24.8 30.6 

8.  Farm track. 
Footpath opposite 
Bluecote Farm. 

901 29.9 31.5 

 
 
As a general rule, if the predicted noise levels are 10dB below background 
levels it should not affect the measured background level.  However, it may 
still be possible to hear the music, especially the base beat which travels 
further.  Non of the predicted levels are 10dB below background noise levels. 
 

Page 19



 

 

How will this affect the residents? 
 

The weather conditions on the day / night of the concert will have a big effect, a wet and 

windy night will reduce the noise impact by increasing the background noise levels. 

 

A calm dry warm night may result in a greater number of complaints, odd things can happen 

if there is an inversion but I think this is very unlikely. 

 

Taking each of the monitoring points in order I would expect the effect on residents to be as 

follows. 

 

1. Daresbury Churchyard. Predicted levels are 27.9dB(A).  It is likely that outside The 

Vicarage the music will be audible, inside with windows open for ventilation it is 

likely to be just audible, but you can still hear the base beat.  Windows closed or at 

the back of the building you should not be able to hear it. 

 

2. Red Brow Lane.   Predicted levels are 21.1dB(A).  It is likely that the considerable 

distance between Red Brow Lane and the noise source will attenuate any noise from 

the site sufficiently so as to be just audible outside premises such as The Daresbury 

Park Hotel.  It is however, unlikely that the inhabitants of the hotel will be disturbed 

by noise from the event.  

 

3. Driveway opposite Gigg Lane (Moore).  As illustrated in Table 2, the current 

background noise levels at this location are very low.  The predicted noise levels 

associated with the event are estimated to be 26.3dB(A), which is also a very low 

figure attributed to the distance between source and receiver.  It is likely at this 

location that noise levels inside properties will not be audible with windows and 

doors closed, however the noise may be slightly audible in the gardens of the 

properties. 

 

4. A56 Roadside (Redmays).  Predicted levels are 35.9dB(A). Due to the short distance 

between source and receiver, It is likely that outside the houses along this stretch of 

carriageway the music would be loud enough to recognise the song.  Inside the homes 

with windows closed you may be able to hear the base beat of the music. [See footnote 
4.  Page 2] 

Page 20



 

 

5. Park Lane.  Predicted levels are 28.8dB(A).  As with the Daresbury Churchyard the 

music will be audible.  Inside a property on this lane, with windows open for 

ventilation it is likely to be just audible, but you can still hear the base beat.  

Windows closed or at the back of the building you should not be able to hear it. 

 

6. 37 High Warren Close. Predicted levels are 21.9dB(A).  Due to the topography of 

High Warren Close in relation to the proposed site it is likely that the noise levels at 

these properties may be perceived to be considerably higher.  It is probable that music 

at this location will be audible at High Warren Close however, indoors with windows 

open it is likely that only the bass beat will be audible.  

 

7. Goose Lane. Predicted levels are 24.8dB(A).  It is likely that, again due to the 

topography of the area noise levels on Goose Lane will be audible.  It is also possible 

that music from the event will also just be audible within the properties in the vicinity 

of this lane should windows be opened for ventilation. 

 

8. Footpath opposite Bluecote Farm. Predicted levels are 29.9dB(A).  The topography 

and the close proximity of this location to the noise source will mean that outside 

premises in this vicinity the music would be loud enough to recognise the song.  

Inside the homes with windows closed you may be able to hear the base beat of the 

music. 

 

Conclusion 
 
A key factor on the night of the event will be the meteorological conditions.  

 
We are satisfied that at a significant number of residential properties near to 
the Creamfields site the music will be audible within the properties after 23.00. 
 
This does not comply with The Noise Council’s Code of Practice on 
Environmental Noise at Concerts [Noise Council 1995] 
 
 
 
Dated ; 24th May 2004. 

 

Page 21



Appendix 4 
 
Representations made by Interested Parties 
 

• List of persons making representations 

• Summary Table of subject matter of representations 
 

HATTON (H List) 
 

D & S Wilkinson 
Greenside Cottage 
45 Goose Lane 
Hatton  
Warrington, WA4 5PA 
(H1) 

D. J Lawton 
22 Goose Lane 
Hatton 
Warrington, WA4 5TA 
(H2) 

J & M Wrigley 
21 Gosling Close 
Hatton 
Warrington 
(H3) 

M & A Winstanley 
Hicksons Cottage 
Warrington Road 
Hatton 
Warrington, WA4 5NU 
(H4) 

R & D Langton 
Hatton Hall Farm 
Hatton 
Warrington, WA4 5NU 
(H5) 

C Longton 
Hatton Hall Farm 
Hatton  
Warrington 
(H6) 

P, J & C Ditchfield 
8 Gosling Close 
Hatton 
Warrington 
(H7) 

T & P Lucas 
Eridale 
Warrington Road 
Hatton 
Warrington, WA4 5NU 
(H8) 

D & S A Tate 
New House Farm 
Hatton Lane 
Hatton 
Nr Warrington, WA4 4DA 
(H9) 

Mr & Mrs Green 
2 Hewitts Cottage 
Warrington Road 
Hatton 
Nr Warrington, WA4 5NU 
(H10) 

C, S & R Fox 
1 Oak Tree Cottages 
Hatton Lane 
Hatton 
Warrington, WA4 4BX 
(H11) 

Mr & Mrs Littler 
Holly Bank 
Warrington Road 
Hatton 
Warrington 
(H12) 

M Tate 
The Orchard  
Hatton  
Warrington 
(H13) 

C, D & D Rylett 
10 Hatton Lane 
Hatton 
Warrington 
(H14) 

J & S Mallett 
14 Gosling Close 
Hatton 
Warrington 
(H15) 

B Blears 
11 Hatton Lane 
Hatton 
Warrington 
(H16) 

H & J Pennington 
8 Hatton Lane 
Hatton 
Warrington, WA4 4BY 
(H17) 

Mr & Mrs Ravenscroft 
9 Hatton Lane 
Hatton 
Warrington, WA4 4BY 
(H18) 

A & C Smith 
13 Gosling Close 
Hatton  
Warrington 
(H19) 

R & J A Brown 
25 Gosling Close 
Hatton 
Warrington, WA4 5PB 
(H20) 

D & J Ditchfield 
17 Gosling Close 
Hatton 
Warrington 
(H21) 

J Pidcock 
53 Goose Lane 

P, S & E Bradshaw 
Croft House 

J & P Young 
5 Gosling Close 

Page 22



Hatton 
Warrington, WA4 5PA 
(H22) 

23 Inner Gosling Close 
Hatton 
Nr Warrington, WA4 5PB 
(H23) 

Hatton 
Warrington 
(H24) 

J & S Imrie 
19 Gosling Close 
Hatton 
Warrington 
(H25) 

R & M Condliffe 
39 Goose Lane 
Hatton 
Warrington, WA4 5PA 
(H26) 

Mr & Mrs Moore 
4 Gosling Close 
Hatton 
Warrington 
(H27) 

J, A, E, H & R Webster 
1 Gosling Close 
Hatton 
Warrington, WA4 5PB 
(H28) 

Ms J Godley 
12 Gosling Close 
Hatton 
Warrington, WA4 5PB 
(H29) 

L Jennings & S Moore 
11 Gosling Close 
Hatton 
Warrington, WA4 5PB 
(H30) 

D & L Chappel 
9 Gosling Close 
Hatton 
Warrington 
(H31) 

M & J Condliffe 
43 Goose Lane 
Hatton 
Warrington, WA4 5PA 
(H32) 

B & H Weir 
2 Goose Lane 
Hatton 
Warrington 
(H33) 

G. D & J. A Heath 
Dairy Cottage 
Goose Lane 
Hatton 
Warrington, WA4 5PA 
(H34) 

Mr & Mrs Aleksic 
21 Goose Lane 
Hatton 
Warrington 
(H35) 

D. A & M Buckles 
27 Goose Lane 
Hatton 
Warrington, WA4 5PA 

(H36) 

D & A Hough 
New Greenside Farm 
Goose Lane 
Hatton 
Warrington 
(H37) 

T & J Atherton 
Bluecat Farm 
Warrington Road 
Hatton 
Warrington, WA4 5NY 
(H38) 

J, E, J, M & K Nichols 
Hatton Cottage 
Warrington Road 
Hatton 
Warrington, WA4 5NY 
(H39) 

Mr & Mrs Watson 
3 Gosling Close 
Hatton 
Warrington, WA4 5PB 
(H40) 

J & M Eustance 
14 Goose Lane 
Warrington 
(H41) 

 

G Weatherbuan  
16 Goose Lane 
Hatton 
Warrington, WA4 5PA 
(H42) 

B. R Worthing 
26 Goose Lane 
Hatton 
Warrington, WA4 5PA 
(H43) 

S Daintith & C Hampson 
18 Goose Lane 
Hatton 
Warrington, WA4 5PA 
(H44) 

J & G Done 
10 Goose Lane 
Hatton 
Warrington, WA4 5PA 
(H45) 

 

DARESBURY (D List) 
 

J & J Helsby 
Yew Tree Cottage 
Chester Road 
Higher Walton 
Warrington, WA4 5LP 
(D1) 

C. Milroy & Dr P Milroy 
The Old Farmhouse 
Newton Lane 
Daresbury 
Warrington, WA4 4BQ 
(D2) 

 

V. Sanders 
2 Hall Lane Cottages 
Daresbury 
Warrington 
(D3) 

Page 23



I & E Britain 
Daresbury House 
Chester Road 
Daresbury 
Warrington 
((D4) 

Mr & Mrs Owen 
Hillcrest Cottage 
Chester Road 
Daresbury 
Warrington 
(D5) 

E. R, J. M, M. J. R Howe & S Davies 
Ring O’Bells 
Chester Road 
Daresbury 
Warrington 
(D6) 

Mr & Mrs Burrows 
Summer Lane Farm 
Summer Lane 
Preston on the Hill 
Warrington, WA4 4BH 
(D7) 

D & D Addison 
2 The Dairy Farm 
Newton Lane 
Daresbury 
Warrington, WA4 4BQ 
(D8) 

G & M Sowery 
1 Summer Lane Cottage 
Summer Lane 
Preston on the Hill 
Warrington, WA4 4BH 
(D9) 

Mr & Mrs Harding 
1 Dairy Farm  
Newton Lane 
Daresbury  
Warrington 
(D10) 

P & G Hambleton 
Sextons Cottage 
Chester Road 
Daresbury Village 
Warrington, WA4 4AJ 
(D11) 

J, G & L Bolderson 
Newton Lodge 
Newton Lane 
Daresbury  
Warrington 
(D12) 

G & R Hebenton 
Rose Cottage 
Chester Road 
Daresbury 
Warrington 
(D13) 

N & M Garner 
2 Woodthorn Close 
Daresbury 
Warrington 
WA4 6NQ 
(D14) 

M & J English 
1 Ivy Cottages 
Delph Lane 
Warrington 
(D15) 

P. E Stoker 
The Byre 
Keckwick Lane 
Warrington 
(D16) 

Mr & Mrs Kershaw 
2 The Brackens 
Daresbury 
WA4 4GD 
(D17) 

The Occupier 
Poplar Farm 
Delph Lane 
Daresbury  
Warrington 
(D18) 

Mr & Mrs Billington 
Harlyn 
Delph Lane 
Daresbury 
Warrington 
(D19) 
 
 
 
 

The Occupiers 
Third Acre 
Delph Lane 
Daresbury 
Warrington 
(D20) 

Mrs Healey 
The Rock  
Delph Lane 
Daresbury 
Warrington 
(D21) 

P & P Lewis 
2 Ivy Cottages 
Delph Lane 
Warrington 
(D22) 

N Cole 
Railway Riding School 
Keckwick Lane 
Daresbury 
Warrington 
(D23) 

R Burrows 
New Farm 
Keckwick Lane 
Daresbury 
Warrington 
(D24) 

B & F Hough 
Jasmine Cottage 
Chester Road 
Daresbury 
Warrington, WA4 4AJ 
(D25) 

R & L Tomlinson 
3 The Square 
Chester Road 
Daresbury 
Warrington, WA4 4AJ 
(D26) 

E. L Watson 
Fern Reach 
Delph Lane 
Daresbury 
Warrington, WA4 4AN 
(D27) 

R, J & A Reed 
No. 1 Sandstone Cottage 

R Higham 
Rosebank 

Mr & Mrs Sephton 
Rock Garth 

Page 24



Daresbury 
Warrington 
(D28) 

Chester Road 
Daresbury Village 
Warrington 
(D29) 

Chester Road 
Daresbury 
Warrington  
(D30) 

P & R Tranter 
Norcroft 
Delph Lane 
Daresbury 
Warrington 
(D31) 

B. A Jones & S Ellis – Jones 
4 The Dairy Farm 
Newton Lane 
Daresbury 
Warrington, WA4 4BQ 
(D32) 

R Sanderlands & J Hamilton 
Woodbank 
Newton Lane 
Daresbury 
Warrington 
(D33) 

Mrs D Rigby 
Sunning Hill 
Delph Lane 
Daresbury 
Warrington, WA4 4AN 
(D34) 

J, A & J Gormley & R. Neville 
Delph Ridge 
Delph Lane 
Daresbury 
Warrington 
(D35) 

Dr M H, J & D Tseng 
5 The Brackens 
Daresbury 
Warrington 
WA4 4GD 
(D36) 

M & S Hogan 
Cedars 
Delph Lane 
Daresbury 
Warrington 
(D37) 

D & D Kershaw 
2 The Brackens 
Daresbury 
Warrington 
(D38) 

W Harding 
Crows Nest 
Delph Lane 
Daresbury 
Warrington 
(D39) 

C & M Sykes 
Village Farm House 
Daresbury  
Warrington  
(D40) 

 

Drs RS & PA Harbron 
Cobblers Cottage 
Chester Road 
Daresbury 
(D41) 

I & K Ireland 
1 The Sqaure 
Chester Road  
Daresbury 
(D42 

 

 

APPLETON (A List) 
 

M.J Mothershaw & H. Fass 
Teniston 
Firs Lane 
Appleton 
Warrington, WA4 5LB 
(A1) 

H. Tomey & M. Miller 
1 Saxon Close 
Appleton 
Warrington 
(A2) 

J. L Price & A. M Price 
Dennow Cottage 
Firs Lane 
Appleton 
Warrington 
(A3) 

C. H & E. J Shaw 
Stone Cottage 
Windmill Lane 
Appleton  
Warrington  
(A4) 

B, S & M Brown 
Waratah 
Firs Lane 
Warrington 
(A5) 

I. P & P. M Sixsmith 
Wendholme 
Firs Lane 
Appleton 
Warrington, WA4 5LE 
(A6) 

N, S & C Hughes 
Arran House 
Firs Lane 
Appleton 
Warrington 
(A7) 

R. S, A. W, L. C, & J Howland 
The Cottage 
Reservoir View 
Off Park Lane 
Appleton 
Warrington, WA4 5LF 
(A8) 

 

 

Page 25



HIGHER WALTON (W List) 
 

E & A Johnson 
The Acorns 
Warrington Road 
Higher Walton 
Warrington, WA4 5LN 
(W1) 

W & D Lamb 
Rowan 
Rowswood Courtyard 
Warrington Road 
Higher Walton  
Warrington, WA4 5LN 
(W2) 

Mr & Mrs Lunt 
The Cherry Tree 
Rowswood Courtyard  
Warrington Road 
Higher Walton 
Warrington, WA4 5LN 
(W3) 

L Hackney 
Rowswood Cottage 
Warrington Road 
Higher Walton  
Warrington 
(W4) 

W. A & M Price 
The Oaks 
Warrington Road 
Higher Walton 
Warrington, WA4 5LN 
(W5) 

The Occupier 
The Beeches 
Warrington Road 
Higher Walton 
Warrington, WA4 5LN 
(W6) 

S, G, J, M & E Salter 
The Lodge 
Houghs Lane 
Higher Walton 
Warrington, WA4 5LJ 
(W8) 

A, D & D Hatcher 
Beech Tree Cottage 
Houghs Lane 
Higher Walton 
Warrington 
(W9) 

B & Y Potter 
13 Lychgate 
Higher Walton 
Warrington 
WA4 6TF 
(W10) 

T & A Brophy 
9 Lychgate 
Higher Walton 
Warrington, WA4 6TF 
(W11) 

Mr & Mrs Crookes 
11 Lychgate 
Higher Walton 
Warrington 
(W12) 

W. H Halhead 
8 Lychgate 
Chester Road 
Higher Walton 
Warrington, WA4 6TF 
(W13) 

Mr & Mrs Ward 
7 Lychgate 
Higher Walton 
Warrington 
(W14) 

D & K Burdett 
6 Lychgate  
Higher Walton 
Warrington 
(W15) 

The Occupier 
3 Lychgate 
Higher Walton 
Warrington, WA4 6TF 
(W16) 

Mr & Mrs Baker 
4 Old Hall Close 
Walton 
Warrington 
(W17) 

J Sumner 
5 Old Hall Close 
Higher Walton 
Warrington 
(W18) 

The Occupier 
9 Old Hall Close 
Walton 
Warrington, WA4 6SZ 
(W19) 

D & J Leigh 
9 Rowswood Farm 
Park Lane 
Higher Walton 
Warrington 
(W20) 

G & G Byrne 
3 Rowswood Farm 
Park Lane 
Higher Walton 
Warrington, WA4 5LN 
(W21) 

Dr P. W & Mrs M Leech 
8 Rowswood Farm 
Park Lane 
Higher Walton 
Warrington, WA4 5LW 
(W22) 

Page 26



 

S & T Carter 
133 Old Chester Road 
Higher Walton  
Warrington 
(W23) 

J & J Dinsdale 
134 Old Chester Road 
Higher Walton 
Warrington 
(W24) 

C Hughes 
138A Old Chester Road 
Higher Walton  
Warrington 
(W25) 

F, J & J Thomason 
140 Old Chester Road 
Higher Walton 
Warrington 
(W26) 

R. G, M. E & S. D Hunt 
142 Old Chester Road 
Warrington 
(W27) 

Mrs L Hiscock 
146 Old Chester Road 
Higher Walton 
Warrington, WA4 6TG 
(W28) 

C & R Shipper 
Waterside 
Underbridge Lane 
Higher Walton 
Warrington, WA4 5QR 
(W29) 

J Jackson 
The Red House 
Underbridge Lane 
Walton 
Warrington 
(W30) 

N. M Bennett 
Underbridge Lane 
Higher Walton 
Warrington  
(W31) 

Mrs M Halfpenny 
2 Runcorn Road 
Higher Walton  
Warrington 
(W32) 

S. Sumner & A. Whitehead 
2 Walton Lea Road 
Higher Walton 
Warrington, WA4 6SP 
(W33) 

P & G Dutton 
Bellhouse Cottage 
Bellhouse Lane 
Warrington 
(W34) 

P, E & K Priestner  
Rivington Cottage 
Holly Hedge Lane 
Higher Walton 
Warrington, WA4 5QW 
(W35) 

The Occupiers 
Redmays 
Chester Road 
Higher Walton 
Warrington 
(W36) 

H Gibbs 
Telford 
Chester Road 
Higher Walton 
Warrington 
(W37) 

J, T & N Grumley 
The Croft 
Chester Road 
Higher Walton 
Warrington 
(W38) 

B, D, V & G Parratt 
Cramond 
Chester Road 
Higher Walton 
Warrington 
(W39) 

A, N & P Daniels 
Norton House 
Hobb Lane 
Warrington 
WA4 5LS 
(W40) 

M Robertson & C Barnes 
Foxhill 
Chester Road 
Higher Walton 
Warrington 
(W41) 

M, S & H Dawbarn & T. Arnold 
Coach House 
Chester Road 
Warrington 
(W42) 

Mr & Mrs Savage 
The Whitehouse 
Hobb Lane 
Daresbury 
Warrington 
(W43) 

E. King 
The Chestnuts 
Hobb Lane 
Warrington 
(W44) 

S. N Carmichael  
Highlands 
Hobb Lane 
Daresbury 
Warrington, WA4 5LS 
(W45) 

H. Allison 
Beechville Hollow 
Hobb Lane 
Walton 
WA4 5LS 
(W46) 

Page 27



 

D & D Woods 
Whiteoak 
Hobb Lane 
Warrington 
(W47) 

  

 

MOORE (M List) 
 

J. G & M. J Allen 
49 Lindfield Close 
Moore 
(M1) 

Mrs E Cartwright 
High Lawn 
Hobb Lane 
Moore 
(M2) 

Mr & Mrs Ross 
79 Runcorn Road 
Moore 
(M3) 

E. M Irving 
50 Willow Crescent 
Promenade Park 
Moore 
(M4) 

K & N Cheney & N Jackson 
10 Lindfield Close 
Moore 
(M5) 

R Moore 
37 Lindfield Close 
Moore 
(M6) 

J & P London 
The Warren  
Moss Lane 
Moore 
(M7) 

Mr & Mrs Ward 
3 Beechmoore 
Moore 
(M8) 

 

H Longmore 
1 Canalside Cottages 
Canalside 
Moore 
(M9) 

Mr & Mrs Jones 
Canalside Farm  
Canalside 
Moore 
(M10) 

Mr & Mrs Rudd 
103 Runcorn Road 
Moore 
(M11) 

B. E Shuguri 
39 Runcorn Road 
Moore 
(M12) 

E & P Whitfield 
32 Conifer Grove 
Promenade Park 
Moore 
(M13) 

M & K Chadwick 
12 Willow Crescent 
Promenade Park 
Moore 
(M14) 

Mr & Mrs Birkenhead 
71 The Promenade Park 
Promenade Park 
Moore 
(M15) 

Mr & Mrs Dye 
42 Willow Crescent 
Promenade Park 
Moore 
(M16) 

P Gaskell & M Kasubowski 
Tawny Cottage 
Hobb Lane 
Moore 
(M17) 

A. G Beckett & J. M Johnston 
45 Lindfield Close 
Moore 
(M18) 

S & A Cooper 
15 Oakmoore 
Sandymoor 
Runcorn 
(M19) 

S, G, J & E McCann 
18 Oakmoore 
Sandymoor 
Runcorn 
(M20) 

L & S. A Woods 
4 Canalside Cottages 
Canalside 
Moore 
(M21) 

A & G de Prez 
25 Hollybank 
Moore 
(M22) 

H, M & J Smith 
41 Lindfield Close 
Moore 
(M23) 

Mr & Mrs Walker 
37 Runcorn Road 
Moore 
(M24) 

L, G & S Jones 
110 Runcorn Road 
Moore 
(M25) 

Mrs C Hulstrom 
50 Runcorn Road 
Moore 
(M26) 

K & E Perry 
27 Beechmoore  
Moore 
(M27) 

Page 28



 

N & G Cuthbert 
192 Runcorn Road 
Moore 
(M28) 

J, L & D Burns 
14 Lindfield Close 
Moore 
(M29) 

T Houghton 
141 Runcorn Road 
Moore 
(M30) 

T & M Entwistle 
The Stables  
Village Farm 
Runcorn Road 
Moore 
(M31) 

J, A & H Dunwell 
19 Beechmoore 
Moore 
(M32) 

D Bradburn 
14 Beechmoore 
Moore 
(M33) 

 

Mrs V Sutton 
7 Hollybank 
Moore 
(M34) 

B & S Slight 
18 Hollybank 
Moore 
(M35) 

Mrs D C Heeley 
14 Hollybank 
Moore, WA4 6UF 
(M36) 

B & S Leitch 
21 Hollybank 
Moore 
(M37) 

B & B McNamara 
17 Hollybank 
Moore 
(M38) 

A & M Askew 
6 Beechmoore 
Moore 
(M39) 

N & A Naylor 
10 Beechmoore 
Moore 
(M40) 

J & W. M Hatton 
22 Hollybank 
Moore 
(M41) 

Mr & Mrs Foster 
54 Runcorn Road 
Moore 
(M42) 

D Lodge 
107 Runcorn Road 
Moore 
(M43) 

Mr & Mrs Pomfret 
2 Moss Lane 
Moore 
(M44) 

W, L & S Hankey 
57 Runcorn Road 
Moore 
(M45) 

W Shepherd 
26 Runcorn Road 
Moore 
(M46) 

Mr & Mrs Hayes 
67 The Promenade 
Promenade Park 
Moore 
(M47) 

E. L Wilson 
54 Conifer Grove 
Promenade Park 
Moore 
(M48) 

Mr & Mrs Mairs 
83 The Promenade  
Promenade Park 
Moore 
(M50) 

Mr & Mrs Smith 
6 Willow Crescent 
Promenade Park 
Moore 
(M51) 

Mr & Mrs Woods 
30 Willow Crescent 
Promenade Park 
Moore 
(M52) 

W. I & E. E Turner 
24a Willow Crescent 
Promenade Park 
Moore 

M & H Dearden 
The Conifers 
Moss Lane 
Moore 
(M53) 

M Cullen 
76 Poplar View 
Promenade Park 
Moore 
(M54) 

T, M & P Francis 
74 Poplar View 
Promenade Park 
Moore 
(M55) 

S. A & M. T Trout 
65 The Promenade  
Promenade Park 
Moore 
(M56) 

Mr & Mrs Frame 
35 Conifer Grove 
Promenade Park 
Moore 
(M57) 

Page 29



 

M Dutton 
60a Conifer Grove 
Promenade Park 
Moore 
(M58) 

F. X & I Thistlewood 
38 Conifer Grove 
Promenade Park 
Moore 
(M59) 

Mr & Mrs Twigge 
33 Conifer Grove 
Promenade Park 
Moore 
(M60) 

J. F & J. R Murray 
72 Poplar View 
Promenade Park 
Moore 
(M61) 

Mr R Kirkpatrick 
80 Poplar View 
Promenade Park 
Moore 
(M62) 

Mr & Mrs O’Hara 
66 The Promenade 
Promenade Park 
Moore 
(M63) 

C Price & C, J & P Andrews 
25 Lindfield Close 
Moore 
(M64) 

Mr & Mrs Oldham 
53 Lindfield Close 
Moore 
(M65) 

J Caldwell & N Longworth 
19 Lindfield Close 
Moore 
(M66) 

Mrs N Mallet 
The Rookery 
Hobb Lane 
Moore 
(M67) 

Mr & Mrs Lee 
Norwood  
Hobb Lane 
Moore 
(M68) 

Mr & Mrs Rees 
61 Runcorn Road 
Moore 
(M69) 

Mr & Mrs Pyne 
51 Lindfield Close 
Moore 
(M70) 

D Winch 
17 Six Acre Gardens 
Moore 
(M71) 

Mr & Mrs Fanning 
29 Lindfield Close 
Moore 
(M72) 

J & Z Simpson 
13 Six Acre Gardens 
Moore 
(M73) 

J McDougall 
204 Runcorn Road 
Moore 
(M74) 

Mr & Mrs Whittaker 
25 Seaton Park 
Sandymoor 
Runcorn 
(M75) 

Mr & Mrs Thomason 
35 Lindfield Close 
Moore 
(M76) 

Mr & Mrs Southern 
4 Calmington Lane 
Sandymoor 
Runcorn 
(M77) 

P de Prez 
38 Runcorn Road 
Moore 
(M78) 

J Williams 
36 Runcorn Road 
Moore 
(M79) 

T. S & M Prescott 
262 Runcorn Road 
Moore 
(M80) 

S. Fearon 
15 Six Acre Gardens 
Moore 
(M81) 

T. A Mayers 
12 Lindfield Close 
Moore 
(M82) 

T, S & S. T Rayner 
6 Lindfield Close 
Moore 
(M83) 

D Neild 
5 Bayswater Close 
Sandymoor 
Runcorn 
(M84) 

A & D Atkinson 
75 Runcorn Road 
Moore 
(M85) 

G & E Antrobus 
131 Runcorn Road 
Moore 
(M86) 

S Wright 
43 Lindfield Close 
Moore 
(M87) 

Page 30



 

B & D Irons 
87 Runcorn Road 
Moore 
(M88) 

P Kelly & P Standing 
79a Runcorn Road 
Moore 
(M89) 

G Thomas 
27 Newmoore Lane 
Sandymoor 
Runcorn 
(M90) 

S Forster 
200 Runcorn Road 
Moore 
(M91) 

R & A Thomas 
11 Six Acre Gardens 
Moore 
(M92) 

Mr & Mrs Knight 
4 Lindfield Close 
Moore 
(M93) 

Mr G Kitching 
9 Lindfield Close 
Moore 
(M94) 

D Kitching 
Briardene  
Moss Lane 
Moore 
(M95) 

Mr J L Russon 
21 Willow Crescent 
Promenade Park 
Runcorn 
(M96) 

J Brown & B Brown 
1 Moss Lane 
Moore 
(M97) 

  

 

S LIST 
 

A Wilson 
Corrib 
Delph Lane 
Daresbury 
(S1) 

R & M Scattergood 
7 Rowswood Farm 
Park Lane 
Higher Walton 
Warrington, WA4 5LW 
(S2) 

Revd Cannon David R Felix 
Vicar 
All Saints Vicarage 
Daresbury Lane 
Daresbury 
Warrington, WA4 4AE 
(S3) 

Mr & Mrs C. E. H Benson 
Orchard Croft 
85 Runcorn Road 
Moore 
Warrington, WA4 6UA 
(S4) 

C Rylett 
10 Hatton Lane 
Hatton  
Warrington 
WA4 4BY 
(S5) 

D Rylett 
10 Hatton Lane 
Hatton 
Warrington 
WA4 4BY 
(S6) 

P. E Baker 
2 Hollybank 
Moore 
Nr Warrington, WA4 6UF 
(S7) 

Mr A Currey 
2 Rowswood Farm 
Park Lane 
Higher Walton 
Warrington 
(S8) 

Mr J. F Blears 
Meadowcroft 
11 Hatton Lane 
Hatton 
Warrington, WA4 4BY 
(S9) 

Mrs S A Harris 
Rowswood Cottage 
Warrington Road 
Higher Walton 
Warrington, WA4 5LN 
(S10) 

The Occupiers 
Yellow Lodge 
Park Lane 
Higher Walton 
Warrington, WA4 5LW 
(S11) 

B. J Handley 
White Croft 
Warrington Road 
Hatton 
Nr Warrington, WA4 5NU 
(S12) 

S Leitch 
21 Hollybank 
Moore 
Warrington, WA4 6UF 

Dr & Mrs P. W Leech 
8 Rowswood Farm 
Park Lane 
Higher Walton 

S. N Carmichael  
Highlands 
Hobb Lane 
Daresbury 

Page 31



(S13) Warrington, WA4 5LW 
(S14) 

Warrington, WA4 5LS 
(S15) 

Dr & Mrs P. W Leech 
8 Rowswood Farm 
Park Lane 
Higher Walton 
Warrington, WA4 5LW 
(S16) 

M Delooze 
New House Farm Cottage 
Hatton Lane 
Hatton 
Warrington, WA4 4BZ 
(S17) 

A. G Lyons 
46 Hatton Lane 
Stretton  
Warrington 
WA4 4NG 
(S18) 

B & Y Potter 
13 Lychgate 
Higher Walton  
Warrington, WA4 6TF 
(S19) 

A Price 
Dennow Cottage 
Firs Lane 
Appleton 
Warrington 
(S20) 

Mrs C. E Bozson 
2 Bellfields Cottages 
Firs Lane 
Appleton 
Warrington, WA4 5lE 
(S21) 

Page 32



 

Mrs S A Harris 
Rowswood Cottage 
Warrington Road 
Higher Walton 
Warrington, WA4 5LN 
(S22) 

Councillor J Price 
Dennow Cottage 
Firs Lane 
Appleton 
Warrington, WA4 5LF 
(S23) 

Mrs C Hughes 
138a Old Chester Road 
Higher Walton 
Warrington 
WA4 6TG 
(S24)  

J King 
Dairy Farm Cottage 
Newton Lane 
Newton-by-Daresbury 
Warrington, WA4 4BQ 
(S25) 

  

 
 

Page 33



 

Name of Board: 

 
REGULATORY COMMITTEE 

Date of Meeting: 

 
27th JUNE 2006 

Report Title: 

 
LICENSING ACT 2003 

Author: JOHN TULLY / KAY CLEARY 
 

 
STANDARD SECTIONS – CHECKLIST 

All reports must be submitted together with the following checklist fully completed 

 Yes No 
Resource Implications 
 
The financial, manpower and land (buying or selling) 
considerations should be clearly detailed including any corporate 
implications of following the recommended course of action. 
 
Social Inclusion Implications 
 
Any implications relating to social inclusion/anti poverty should be 
highlighted 
 
Sustainability Checklist 
 
Any implications that affect the sustainability themes of economy 
society and the community and the environment should be 
included, 
 
Best Value 
 
Any Best Value implications should be included. 
 
Legal Implications 
 
Any Legal implications should be included. 
 
Crime and Disorder Issues 
 
Any crime and disorder implications should be included. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

No 
 
 
 
 
 
No 
 
 
 
 
No 
 
 
 
 
 
No 
 
 
 
No 
 
 
 
No 

Please review these potential effects, within the context set out overleaf, to compose 
your summary assessment 
 

Page 34



 
Summary assessment of Implications:  This wording will appear in the Board 
report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



Collective representations from Villages - batch 30 May 2006

Basis of Representation M1 to M96 M97 H1 to H45 W1 to W47 A1 to A8 D1 to D41 D42 D43 D44 D45

Representations to Refuse

Crime & Disorder

Underage 18's Consuming alcohol Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y N

Disorder by people roaming the neighborhood Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y N

Alleged drug misuse Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y N

Criminal behaviour through excessive drinking Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y N

Undesirables such as ticket touts drug pushers etc Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y N

Inadequate policing and security arrangements Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y N

Inadequate number of Magistrates Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y N 

Public Safety

Danger on A56 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y N

Conflict with farm vehicles Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y N

Lack of footpaths on a number of lanes Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y N

Dangerous secondary routes Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y N

Emergency services gaining access to villages Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y N

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

Noise levels constitute public nuisance Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y N

Major intrusion into life of community Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y N

Access permits and abuse of civil liberties Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y N

What would be the effect on weddings park access etc Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y N

The Safeguarding of Children

Children will not be allowed to play out Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y N

June 2006

P
a
g
e
 3

7



Collective representations from Villages - batch 30 May 2006

Basis of Representation M1 to M96 M97 H1 to H45 W1 to W47 A1 to A8 D1 to D41 D42 D43 D44 D45

Representations to Refuse

Take into account Warrington UDP Policy GRN9 N N N N Y N N N N N

Woodland by A56 has deep pools with steep sides N N N N N N Y N N N

Toilets may pollute stream N N N N N N N Y N N

Fields will be spoilt for agriculture N N N N N N N Y N N

Footpaths must remain open N N N N N N N Y N N

Horse riders won't be able to ride horses N N N N N N N Y N N

Wildlife will be disturbed N N N N N N N Y N N

Wishes of majority should be followed N N N N N N N Y N N

Heavy traffic congestion N N N N N N N N N Y

Trade loss by closing early N N N N N N N N N Y

Fire hazard to business stock N N N N N N N N N Y

Organisers should provide security fencing N N N N N N N N N Y

Basis of Representation

Suggested Conditions

Limit time for amplified music Y N Y Y Y Y Y Y Y N

Limit numbers attending Y N Y Y Y Y Y Y Y N

Limit period for consumption of alcohol Y N Y Y Y Y Y Y Y N

Limit noise levels Y N Y Y Y Y Y Y Y N

Stop event if criminal activity found Y N Y Y Y Y Y Y Y N

Pay compensation to residents Y N Y Y Y Y Y Y Y N

Demand £250,000 Bond N N N N N N N N Y N

June 2006

P
a

g
e
 3

8



Separate representations received (excluding completely invalid representations)

Basis of Representation S1 S2 S3 S4 S5 S6 S7 S8 S9 S10S11S12S13S14 S15 S16 S17 S18 S19 S20S21 S22 S23 S24 S25

Representations to Refuse

Crime & Disorder

Underage 18's Consuming alcohol Y Y Y Y Y Y

Disorder by people roaming the neighborhood Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y

Alleged drug misuse Y Y Y Y Y

Criminal behaviour through excessive drinking

Undesirables such as ticket touts drug pushers etc

Inadequate policing and security arrangements Y Y Y Y Y Y

Inadequate number of Magistrates

Drink Drivers leaving event Y Y Y

Vandalism Y Y Y Y Y Y

Litter Y Y Y Y Y Y Y

Disruptive behaviour Y Y Y Y

Costs of Extra court work Y

Environmental Damage Y Y Y Y

Fear for safety and property Y

Public Safety

Danger on A56 Y Y

Conflict with farm vehicles Y

Lack of footpaths on a number of lanes Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y

No traffic Mnagement/security for Delph/Keckwick L Y

Cars parking for free in surrounding areas Y

No security for Daresbury Firs Y

Event traffic backing up at Jct 10  M56 Y Y

Dangerous secondary routes Y Y

Emergency services gaining access to villages Y Y Y

Increased traffic and parking problems envisaged Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y

Traffic congestion/car parking Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y y Y Y

Reservoir & Bridgewater Canal towpath unsafe areas Y Y Y Y Y

Illegal camping Y Y

Danger to pedestrians Y

Overburdening Accident & Emergency Unit Y

June 2006

P
a
g
e
 3

9



Separate representations received (excluding completely invalid representations)

Basis of Representation S1 S2 S3 S4 S5 S6 S7 S8 S9 S10S11S12S13S14 S15 S16 S17 S18 S19 S20S21 S22 S23 S24 S25

Access to BUPA hospital Y

Poor public transport provision Y

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

Noise levels constitute public nuisance Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y

Major intrusion into life of community Y

Access permits and abuse of civil liberties Y Y Y Y Y Y

What would be the effect on weddings park access etc Y Y Y Y Y Y Y

Local area being used as a tollet

Pollution will to catastrophic Y

Detriment to wellbeing Y Y

The Safeguarding of Children

Children will not be allowed to play out Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y

Bad influence on children Y Y

Underage children will gain entry Y Y

No benefit to local business/community Y Y Y

Negative effect on local pubs Y

Lack of consideration and agreement with local people Y

Basis of Representation

Suggested Conditions

Pay compensation to residents Y

No music before 1600 if weddings start at 1400 Y

Must ensure access to Daresbury church Y

June 2006

P
a

g
e
 4

0


